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-  Mr. Harold Weisberg
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Frederick, Maryland 21701

Dear Mr. Weisberg:

A number of weeks ago our client, SAGA
. MAGAZINE, conferred with us as to the request set forth in
- your letter of February 22 for $500 in comnection with the
New Orleans litigation.

_ We have recommended to our client that in
the event you execute a general release in fawer of SAGA
MAGAZINE, GAMBI PUBLICATIONS and their respective efficers,
directors, employees and agents, that a check in the sum of

. $250 be issued to you immediately. thereafter.

We understand that you incurred certain expenses
in connection with the New Orleans lawsuits but they were
indeed trifling by comparisen with the expenditures of both
Dell and our client, including prolonged and frequent tele-
phone conferences, legal research and preparatien fer the affi-
‘davits and pleadings, the expenses for all of which are
readily documentable.

Our client's offer for payment of $250 to you
in exchange for the release is predicated in large part on the
desire to put an end to this entire matter. If, however, the
proposal above set forth does not meet with your approval, may
we suggest that you respond directly to your attorney and through
him communicate with us further on this matter.

Sincerely,

SHG/smc Stepﬁén Y. Gross



